AIRD & BERLIS Lip

Barristers and Solicitors

Scott Stoll
Direct: 416.865.4703
E-mail: sstoll@airdberlis.com

December 3, 2014

RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Festival Hydro Inc. — 2105 Rates
Board File No.: EB-2014-0073

We attach the Reply Argument of Festival Hydro Inc. We further enclose a copy of the
decision in Great Lakes Power Limited v. Ontario Energy Board, referenced at footnote 30
of the Reply Argument.

Two hard copies of the attached materials are being couriered to the Board.

If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

Scott Stoll

SAS/ct

Encls.

£c: Intervenors
cc: Festival Hydro

ce! Board Counsel, L. Djurdjevic
cc: Case Manager, B. Armstrong

208576731

Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Box 754 - Toronto, ON - M5J 279 - Canada
416.863.1500 © 416.863.1515



